Rashmi BaI'Bai

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 3:22 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai

e Rashmi Bajpai

Subject: Announcement Submitted for The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited,

Attachments: 2024Apr666666_Debt_Acknowledgment.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam ,

Thanks for filing through NSEs Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS). The Exchange has
received the submission from The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, of Announcement on 10-Apr-2024.

(Acknowledgement attached).

The Exchange will revert in case of any observations.

Regards,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Listing Compliance

Direct No. 2659 8458/8235/8236

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.




¢S NSE

National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Date of 10-Apr-2024

NSE Acknowledgement

Symbol:- Debt
Name of the Company: - The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The
Submission Type:- Announcement
Short Description:- Disclosure under Regulation 7(1)
Date of Submission:- 10-Apr-2024 15:21:52
NEAPS App. No:- 2024/Apr/666/666

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Please note that the content and information
provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL.



THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Fmfya m) (Corporate Office)
AP—4, @ U, TG 3iifhg S, Block-1V, Plate A, NBCC Office Complex,
s fead 7R, 7 fRieeh-110023 East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi-110023
: 011-24348348 Phone : 011-24348348
WL : Go6010EIT 1947 SNIANATE007158 CIN: 06601ODL1947GOIOOT158
Deptt : Board Secitt 10/04/2024
Manager

Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)
5™ Floor, Exchange Plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East)

Mumbai-400051

Sub: Share Transfer Agent under Reg. 7(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series |) Type-PT
Dear Sir/Madam,

In pursuant to Regulation 7(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby confirm that:-

“The Oriental Insurance Company Limited had appointed “RCMC Share
Registry Private Limited” as its Share Transfer Agent for NCD,s since
March 2019. The address and contact details of the Share Transfer Agent
is-

Address: B-25/1, 1%t Floor, Okhla Industrial Area Phase I, New Delhi-20
Phone No : 011-26387320

Fax . 011-26387322

E-Mail . investor.services@rcmcdelhi.com

Kindly take the above on records and oblige.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

Rashml Baj

General Manager &
Company Secretary
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